MEMORANDUM

To: Monroe County Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Community Planner
Date: January 2, 2013

Regarding: ~ Agenda for Planning Commission Meeting on January 10, 2013

The Monroe County Regional Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on
Thursday, January 10, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. in the Boardroom of the J.P. Kennedy Building. The
public is welcome to attend.

AGENDA
MONROE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE J.P. KENNEDY BUILDING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 10, 2013
6:00 P.M.
l. Call to Order

. Approval of the December 6, 2012 Minutes of the Monroe County Regional Planning
Commission Meeting

[1l.  Old Business
IV.  New Business
A. Sam Boone, 174 Steele Lane, Tax Map 058, Parcel 033.00;
B. Chattanooga Agricultural Credit, Unicoi Lakes Road, Tax Map 197, Parcel 066.00;

C. Marvin Harper, Stage coach at Coker Creek, Tax Map 188, Parcels 16.00, 16.01,
16.02, and 17.01, Review of Covenants;

D. Review of draft copy of newsletter;
V. Other Business

VI.  Adjournment



